Kilham Parish Council

Minutes of theMeeting held at Kilham Village Hall Meeting room on Monday 09 th January 2023, 7.00pm	
PRESENT: <u>Councillors:</u> Christine Snowden(Chairman), David Tanner, Tim Marshall, Geoff Christie, Lynda Beebe, Tracey Warrington, Gerry Horner, Bryan Woodward and Liz Sellers.	
2 members of the public attended, Wrad Councillor Charlie Dewhirst	
Clerk: C Boston (Not present)	
To receive and note any apologies for absence. Chris Hobbs and Lucy Savile.	873/23
Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda. Cllr Warrington declared a pecuniary interest in PA 23/00190/PLF.	874/23
Agreeing the Minutes of the Last Meetings. The minutes of the 09th January 2023 meetings were agreed to be a true record and duly sig the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Horner and seconded by Cllr Tanner, all in favour.	875/23 gned by
Public Forum No questions were asked.	876/23
Planning 23/00190/PLF - Erection of a dwelling Land East of The Poplars East Street Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4SG Applicant: T Warrington. Application type: Full Planning Permission No objections, proposed by Cllr Woodward and seconded by Cllr Sellers, all in favour. (Cllr Warrington withdraw from the discussion and did not vote).	877/23
22/04011/PLF - Erection of 2 awnings to side and rear of dwelling (Retrospective) 6 Skylark Paddocks Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4BB Applicant: Mr A Sercombe. Application type: Full Planning Permission KPC object to this planning application. The awnings detract from the development	
The following planning application has been granted to be approved by ERYC 22/03434/PLF - Construction of a concrete apron Little Westfield Main Street Cottam East Yorkshire YO25 3BY 22/03831/PLF - Construction of a concrete hardstanding to reduce sediment run-off from agr vehicle traffic Field House Farm Burton Road Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 3DN	878/23
Finance - To approve payments of invoices received, per payment schedule. No payments were made.	879/23
Internal Auditor - To receive an update The internal auditor has said she is reducing her work load and will not be undertaking parish am currently looking for another auditor.	880/23 nes. I
NAME: NUMBER:	••

Pond Fence and Signage- To discuss and decide thereon

A resolution was pass that no signage was required and to obtain quotes for the fencing, proposed by Cllr Tanner and seconded by Cllr Woodward, all in favour.

Highways - raise any issues

Pothole on Pockthorpe Road and the Driffield sign by the Bay Horse is broken.

A replied has been received from highways regarding North Back Lane -

I can confirm that as part of these works the carriageway has been widened opposite the junction with the White Hall Farm development which now provide sufficient space for a passing place. In relation to the removal of the previous traffic island was based on the decision that there are no continuous footpath links in the location of junction and also that there was significant vehicle overrun damage to both the island and the junction radius as there was insufficient space for larger vehicles to negotiate the junction.

The footpath off Driffield Road has been reopened.

Playground Report -(a) To report any issues 883/23 No issues were raised. (b) To discuss the wooden surface of the climbing frame and decide thereon 884/23 To obtain a quote. Cleaning of the Playground/Bins/Benches - To discuss and decide thereon 885/23 A resolution was passed to revisit this item in six months time, proposed by Cllr Tanner and seconded by Cllr Christie, all in favour. **Kings Coronation** - To receive correspondence for a grant and decide thereon 886/23 A resolution was passed to look into apply for the grant on behave of the village, proposed by Cllr Woodward and seconded by Cllr Chistie, all in favour. East Riding Governance Review - Cllr Christie, to receive correspondence and decide thereon 887/23 Deferred Correspondence 888/23 ERYC Town and Parish Council Review Panel - Follow up survey **Clerk Report** 889/23 The meeting for April falls on a bank holiday, does the council wish to move the date to the following Monday 17th, yes it was agreed **Councillors Reports** 890/23 There has been fly tipping on private land, can anything been done? Section B **Exclusion of Press and Public** 891/23 Proposed by Cllr Marshall and seconded by Cllr Warrington, all in favour. 892/23 **Staffing Matters** Matters were resolved.

NAME: NUMBER:

882/23

The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be on TBA. There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.57pm.

NAME: NUMBER: